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Number:  

FOI2021/226 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

29 June 2021 

Subject: 
 

PAT testing (electrical equipment testing) carried out on the Trusts' behalf 

 
 
Q1 What is the name of the company that currently carries out your PAT testing? 
  
A1 Norwood and PHS 
  
Q2 How many units do they test on your behalf? 
  
A2 3000 units 
  
Q3 What is the value of the PAT testing contract? 
  
A3 Information not held – No contract in place 
  
Q4 When does the contract come up for renewal? (ideally month/year) 
  
A4 Information not held – Services are engaged on an ad hoc basis and as such there is no 

formal contract in place with Norwood or PHS. Choice of supplier is dependent on 
availability. 

 


